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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE
 

In re: 
Apna Bazaar lntemational, Inc., 
d/b/a AIi Meat Industries, 

P & S Docket No. D-l J- cC>t~\; 

Respondent Complaint and Notice of Hearing 

There is reason to believe that the Respondent named herein has willfully violated the 

Packer.> and Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended and supplemented (7 U.S.c. § 181 ~t ~.) (Act), 

and. therefore, this complaint and notice of hearing is issued alleging the following: 

I. 

(a) Apna Bazaar International Inc., d/b/a Ali Meat Industries (Respondent) is a 

corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Florida. fls business mailing 

address is \616 South Deem Road, Orlando, FL 32825. 

(b)	 At all times material herein, Respondent was: 

(1)	 Engaged in the business of buying livestock in commerce for the purpose 

of slaughter; and 

(2)	 A packer within the meaning of, and subject 10, the provisions orthe Act. 

(c)	 Respondent I1Ied a bond in the amount of $1 0,000.00 with the Packers and 

Stockyards Program to secure its purchases of livestock for slaughter. 

II. 

Respondent, in connection with its operations subject to Ihe Act, on or about the dates 

and in the transactions set forth in Appendix A and incorporated herein by reference, fajl~d to 

pay, when due, the full purchase price for livestock purchased from OkeeChobee Livestock 



Market Inc. of Okeechobee, Florida, a posted stockyard. 

Ill. 

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph II, Respondent has willfully violated sections 

202(a) and 409 of the Act (7 U.S.c. §§ 192(a), 228b). 

Wl-fEREFORE, jt is hereby ordered that for the purpose of detemlining whether 

Respondent has, in fact, willfully violated the Act, this complaint and notice of he(Iring shall be 

served upon Respondent. Respondent shall have twenty (20) days after receipt of this complaint 

and notice of hearing in which to file an answer with the Hearing Clerk, Room l03 [-South 

Building, United States Department of Agriculture, 1400 Independence Avenue SW., 

Washington, DC 20250-9200, in accordance ",,-jth the Rules of Practice Governing Formlll 

Adjudicatory Proceedings Instituted by the Secretary Under VarioLis Statutes (7 C.F.R. § 1.130 B 

~.) (Rules of Practice). Allegations not answered shall be deemed admil1ed for the purpose of 

this proceeding. Failure to [tie an answer shall constitute an admission of all the material 

allegations of this complaint and notice of hearing unless the parties have agreed to a consent 

decision pursuant to section 1.138 of the Rules of Practice (7 C.F.R. § 1.138). Respondent is 

hereby notified that unless hearing is waived, either expressly or by failure to answer and request 

a hearing, a hearmg will be held in accordance with the Rules of Practice, al a lime and place to 

be designated later. At the hearing, Respondent will have the right to appear and show cause 

why an appropriate order should 1I0t be issued in accordance with the provisions ofthe Act 

requiring that Respondent cease and desist from violating the Act with respect 10 
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matters alleged berein and assessing such civil penalties as are authorized by the Act and 

warranted under the circumstances. 

Done at Washington. D.C. 

this -2L day of ~,2010 

__~dlJ~~ 
Alan R. Christian 
Deputy Administrator 
Packers and Stockyards Program 

• . '1 'U......J-- ' 17
dJ...q)l l. J){{.tt:, Gl(~l 
Leah C. BaltagJioli ----0­
Attorney for Complainant 
Office of the General Counsel 
United St<ltes Department of Agriculture 
Room 2309, Slop 1413 
1400 Independence Avenue SW. 
Washinglon, DC 20250-1413 
(202) 720-5191 
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